Keri Hinton

From: Kris Bledsoe

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 9:53 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Lindsay Berschauer; Casey Kulla; Ken Huffer; Mike Barnhart; jschlotfeldt@firstfedweb.com;
ekaterina@saintores.com

Cc: Keri Hinton

Subject: New Investment Advisory Committee candidates

Attachments: Bill Sweat-Local Investment Advisory committee.pdf; Kevin Chambers - Local Investment Advisory Committtee

Application.pdf

Good morning all,

We are very fortunate to have two outstanding candidates complete applications to serve on our Local Investment

Advisory Committee. (For you reference | will now be referring to this committee as LIAC®)) | have attached both of
their applications for your review

William (Bill) Sweat has 25 years of management experience with investments at Fidelity Investments. He has an MBA
from Boston College. He is also a highly respected local business owner, Winderlea Wine Company, in Dundee. He has
experience serving on many boards.

Kevin Chambers is a Managing Partner and Lead Advisor with McMinnville’s well know advisory firm, Headwater
Investments. He has a MBA from Willamette University. Kevin’s firm manages over 300 million investment funds for
local businesses, local non-profits and citizens. He is the past President of the McMinnville Noon rotary and serves on
multiple McMinnville committees.

| intend, with your approval, to invite both Kevin and Bill to serve on LIAC as valuable members as we move forward in
this transition economy.

Thanks,
Kris

Kris Bledsoe, MAPS, CGIP
Yambhill County Treasurer
535 NE 5t St
McMinnville, OR 97128
(503) 434-7533
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